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Applicant Q & A
	Title:  CCFA & Homestead
	

	Application Initially Posted to Internet:  7/15/19
	Date:  7/12/19

	Point of Contact: Michelle Farrington                            
	

	email Address: Michelle.Farrington@dhs.ga.gov
	


[image: image1.emf]The purpose of this document is to provide answers to supplier questions.   Please see Questions and Answers included herein. 

Note: This document is intended for informational purposes only.  Any changes to the application must occur through a published addendum (or through publication of a new version of the application in).  If multiple Q & A documents are posted, the most recent Q & A shall govern in the event of a conflict.
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
	#
	Questions
	Referenced Application Section
	Answers

	1. 1.


	We are a music therapy center that’s focuses on providing therapy to youth apart of the foster care program in Georgia.  Upon looking at your site I see the deadline is the 19th of July and was seeing if we still had time to be considered to partner with you all.


	
	The Support Services Programs are open to anyone who meets the requirements and applies by the deadline. 

	2. 2.


	We did not attend the meeting, but we are interested in providing this service. Can we still apply?
	
	Any provider can apply for any solicitation posted until it closes. Be sure to follow the instructions closely as incomplete application submittals will not be considered for the pre-approval list. The pre-approval list does not guarantee applicants will be chosen to receive a contract as it only means they submitted all the required documents.



	3. 3.


	 I'm checking to see when the meeting for Early Intervention is.  I put my email address down, I didn't receive any information.  I was told that there is an upcoming meeting.  Want to make sure I don't miss it.


	
	The CCFA and Early Intervention Application Informational meeting was held on 6/13/19. You can review the discussion points on the  following website: https://dfcs.georgia.gov/becoming-contracted-support-services-supplier

	4. 4.


	We would like to know when the next registration is to become a vendor with DFCS. 
	
	The Support Services Programs are now done through an application process. Currently we are accepting applications for CCFA and Homestead programs. These programs will close on 7/19/19. In order to become a vendor with our programs you will have to complete the application process which is listed on the following website: https://dfcs.georgia.gov/becoming-contracted-support-services-supplier and if you are chosen you will be awarded a contract. 

	5. 
	We would like to know how we can become a vendor for the children in DFCS custody who need transportation services
	
	The Support Services Programs do not have a stand-alone contract for transportation. You should review the application on the website and determine if your agency meets the requirements to provide services for all the codes listed in that program. Transportation may be one of the codes included. 

	6. 
	Can you share with me the financial viability requirements so that we can be prepared? I am prepared to do what is necessary to become eligible to provide these services.
	
	Essentially it means:

A review of the contractors’ assets whether it is through bank statements or balance sheets, etc. We do the following: 

· Add all funds coming in: (assets)

· Add all funds going out: (liabilities)

· Subtract the two - (assets – liabilities = net assets)

If net assets are a negative amount, then you failed the financial viability. 



	7. 
	If you are applying as an individual, do you need the same amount of Auto insurance as an Agency, with the 1 million/3 million aggregate? 
	
	Yes, the $1 million/$3million Auto insurance policy is required for anyone who is applying as an agency or as an individual/subcontractor. 



	8. 
	TAX compliance Form:  The company began paying contractors this year and therefore has not had a state withholding number for tax purposes.  Do we need to have one prior to submitting the application? There were no withholding for the previous years.
	
	No, you do not.

	9. 
	Security Immigration Compliance Form for Contractors: Can we put N/A if we do not have the date the company’s Federal Work Authorization User Identification was issued by the Federal eVerify System?
	
	The date the company’s Federal Work Authorization User Identification was issued by the Federal eVerify System is needed.

	10. 
	Do I need to submit proof of Agency insurances (commercial and auto insurance) with my application package or only if I get approved?    
	(SUPPORT SERVICE CONTRACTED PROVIDER PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS, A-8)
	No, the only documents that are needed at this time is listed on Application Instruction for Qualified Contractors

	11. 
	Do I need to submit with the application package the DHS Clearance letter or should I send it only if approved?     (ATTACHMENT C- Org. CHART)


	(ATTACHMENT C- Org. CHART)


	No, the only documents that are needed at this time is listed on Application Instruction for Qualified Contractors

	12. 
	Does Agency Reference have to indicate that the services have been provided by our company for 3 years or more?   Can the CEU use their individual personal references given that the agency has just recently been providing services for other organizations?

	
	We will allow agencies to submit a referral letter from their former agency. Out of State reference letters are limited to 1 if a potential provider has provided services in the State of Georgia within a year.

	13. 
	Should we list if the employee or contractor is active or plan to hire?  What does status mean for the employee?

	Organizational Chart (Employee Status)
	 Potential provider must list any additional staff/subcontracts they plan to hire which must include the level/credentials for each on the org chart. A review will be completed by DCAU staff 60 days after the contract has been awarded to ensure the contracted provider has the staff or subcontractors to perform all services. No other supporting documents are required when submitting the application org chart.



	14. 
	Do the financials have to reflect the calendars year Jan-Dec or the fiscal year JULY-JUNE?

	 Service Provider Qualification Form
	The financials are required within the last fiscal year. 

	15. 
	In the CCFA Org Chart, there are columns that do not have drop down boxes, i.e. Level of Degree, License.  In previous org charts, there have been drop down boxes. Please confirm whether or not there are not supposed to be drop down boxes
	
	I just reviewed the CCFA org. chart and there are drop down boxes for the following: 

1. Employee/status 

2.owner, employee or subcontractor, 3. level of education/degree.

	16. 
	Can we use the same 1) Security and Immigration Compliance Affidavits, 2.) W-9 Form 3.)Vendor Management and 4.) Tax Compliance Form.
	
	Yes, as long as they do not name any specific program and  are less than a year old. 



	17. 
	For the child safety seat training, some staff have completed this through the DFCS training site (WWW.GADFCS.ORG). where the other required trainings are housed (HIPAA, Workplace Violence, etc.)  Is this training acceptable for the requirements in addition to the one listed on the document under mandatory staff and subcontractor trainings section? 


	SS Provider Requirements Form
	The listed LMS trainings (listed on the SS Provider Requirement Document) is not required until a contract has been awarded.



	18. 
	I wanted to know whether our agency needed to be registered with SAM prior to completing this application.

	
	No, you do not. 

	19. 
	What is the Agency BU#?
	Vendor management form 
	The section where this statement is located states for “(OFFICE USE ONLY)”.

	20. 
	How do I obtain DHS OIG Clearance Letter (background clearance)?


	Requirements Form- Informational Only
	When a potential contractor receives a contract, we will request a DHS clearance letter and provide the instructions for Qualified Contactors.

	21. 
	What is the vendor number located on the vendor management form?
	Vendor Management Form 
	 The vendor ID number is assigned to all new vendor’s once their contract is executed. 

	22. 
	Does the business associate agreement need to be completed with CCFA application? Does Anything marked "informational only "still need to be sent back with final application documents
	
	No, these forms are for “informational purposes only” and do not have to be sent in with your application

	23. 
	Agency or Sub Contractor Form- Is this form also submitted to DHS?


	Security Immigration Compliance Exemption 
	Yes, this is a required form for contractors and has to be submitted with application.

	24. 
	If applying for Homestead and CCFA do I need 6 separate recommendation letters, or the 3 recommendation letters can be re-used for both applications?
	
	  The same reference letters can be submitted for more than one program if the letters are general in nature and speak to the agency’s quality of service provision.



	25. 
	What is the Company's Fiscal Year End Date (DD/MM)
	CCFA service provider Qualification form - Narrative response section
	This question is referencing the vendor’s company’s fiscal or year-end date. 


	26. 
	TeamWorks Vendor ID
	
	If your Agency already has a number, you have to write it in. If not, write N/A)

	27. 
	When selecting counties/regions to be served, can individual counties be selected or must the provider (applying as an individual) plan to serve the entire region in which the county is located
	
	Individual counties can be selected. 
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